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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen®@lkkauto.com:>
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 7:47 AM

To: Christina Wong; assignments

Subject: RE: Our ref:M580382 Your ref:SIX72115

Dear Christina,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauvto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Saturday, 19 October 2019 5:56 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Our ref:M580382 Your ref:SIX72115

Dear Veron

Please do paper survey asap

Thanks
Best Regards

Christina Wong
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina_wong@sg.msig-asia.com

6 MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
on IO O E




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— — “

From: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com>
Sent; Monday, 21 October 2019 2:16 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Report Send Back Alerts - SJX72115 (TP

Dear Nivitha,

FYNA Please. ..

Pending for Survey Report-

2019 Oct 2019 17:54 Ins Send Back Adj Rpt Please do paper survey asap. Thanks

2119 Oct 2019 17:54 Adj Next Rpt Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/10/22

2219 Oct 2019 17:54 Adj Mandate Set Maintained.

Thank You
Best Regards,

Suthashelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept. i
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841 1891 | email: account@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Saturday, 19 October 2019 6:00 PM

To: account@lkkauto.com
Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - SJX72115 (TP)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please login to Merimen Online at www.merimen.com.sg for more information.

Thanks,
The Merimen Team

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
i AvG

wWww.avg.com

[1] Christina Wong

[1] Merimen Administrator

[1] Merimen Administrator



MSME18165120 / SME Matar Pha Lid - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2411 2/2018 15:22
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Puai Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport comectly the details of the accident to speed up the clalms process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andler the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurgte as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companiss to

repudiate paolicy lability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an adm

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant C

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers,
aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
24M12/2018 15:22
24/12/2018 12:50

SLE (CTE) BEFORE EXIT 11
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ccoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contart Nuimbar

SJX72118

DEREK LAU HAN YOUNG
S7928113A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91016832
OFFICE-91016832

VOLKSWAGEN
SCIROCCO

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5104712348

DEREK LAU HAN YOUNG
579281134

26/09/1979

INDOOR

27/01/2003

15 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-91016832

NFFICF-91N1RA32

ission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies,

entre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for



Address 37 JALAN CHERMAT
Postcode 538387

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle i

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident s
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I he_war been appma::!'lsad by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

FRONT VEHICLES BRAKE AND STOP. | BRAKE AND MANAGED TO STOP IN TIME. VEHICLE B COULD NOT STOP IN TIME
AND HIT INTO MY VEHICLE'S REAR PORTION.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
WV SJFBISTA

ehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties VEHICLE B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Fostcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

+ IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report correctly the details of the aceident 1o spead up the claims process.

2. This Form must be complate the Polisyholder and/or the Aulhorisgd Drlver.

3. Infermation pravided must be 35 truthful 3nd accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts mey allow Iniurance companies 1o repudiat ley Hahility,

4. The isive and ucceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not 8n admizsion of policy Hability on the part of the Insurance

CaMmpanies.

2. Any false reparting may be rgferted ta the Police far inyestization.

G. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Msum_r::e
Aisocialion of Singspore (GIA) for archiving and that coples af this report will for 2 fee be made avallable upon applieation by
nerested parties,

T. By ine ladgment of this report te the isurers, you hereby condent to the archiving of this regart 2t the centre and to coples of

the repars being mode available algresaid.
4 Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act [PDPA]

lunderstond, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(3] Myinsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Slngapore ("GIAY] may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
drsclase andfor process my personal data/personal infarmation set aut in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [callectively the "Persanal Infarmation®) and disciose and transfer such
Personat Information 1o all insurer(s) who have insured vehiche{s) invalved In this accidant (8 insurer(s) whe have Insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accident shail be callectively relerred ta a3 the “Insurers”), the (naurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and #ny relevant government agency/authority Jsuch as the police], for the purpose(s)
af :

i} pracessing, handlirg and/ar dealing with my claims inchuding the settdement of the claims and BAY NECRESAFY

investigations relating 1o the clalms;
(i} investigating the accident and/as my claims;

[iii}earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions ar responding to any enquiries by me;

Statements, invoices, reports of notices to me,

[} seiministering my claims {including the mailing of correspandence,
& bring abaut delivery of the same as wall as on the

which could imvalve disclosyre of certaln personal data about me t
external cover of envelopes/mafl packages); ang/ar

[v] camplying with 2pplicande law n administering, pracessing, handling and/ar deeling with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

fnvolved in this accigent and the Insurers’ taverersflaw firms, may/are permitted

{B] sliinswrers) who have insured vehicle|s)
s; and

to Collecl, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal information for ona or mare of the above Purpase

le} oy Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GlA o their third party service providers or.
agentsfincluding their inwyersflaw flrms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one of more of the above Purposes.

9] my Parsonal information will slso be collected snd used to comalle claims histery for the purpose of fraud detection, .
Invesligation ang management In present and afl future clalmz,
te]  the migemation so coflocred under [} above may be shared / disclosed:

il toallinsurers and/or any ather third parties that asslst in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
reguiators, lew enforcemant Bnd government agencies as reasonably requiced for the Purposes stated, or

{ii] o complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

ra.:u.;lmamwfsignum Driver's Signature Repcrting Centre Personnel's Signaturs
Date & Time: (IF driver is not the pelicyholder) Narme:
Date & Time: MBIC/EIN Mo,z



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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CECLARATION

I/We declare the iregefng particulars are true in every respect.

Pelicyholder's Sigrifure Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Sigraturs
Déte & Time: {If driver is not1 the policyholder) Name.
Date & Time: HAICSFIN Ma.:




Gag Seah

Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

Page | of 1

From: "Derek Lau" <derek6660@gmai

ail.com=>
Date: Monday, 24 December 2018 2:49 PM
To: : <gary.seah(@smemotor.com.sg>
Subject:  Insurance

(fIncome

e it

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES | THIRD PARTY RISES AND COMPENSATION] ACT [CHAPTER 185}
MACTOR VEHICLES { THIRD PARTY RISKS ANT COHAPENSATION | RULES, 19560

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1087 [MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD PRATY ALSKS] RULES, 1953 (MALATSA|

Cover @ drivo CLASSIT

Certificate Number: 5104712348
1 Index mark ard Registration Number of Vehnis SIMTI115

Chassis Number - WWITZLEZAVALD100
2 Name of Policyhaider DEREX LALL HAN YOUING
3. Efective Date of Imydrance 16 0xt 2018
4 Expiry Date of Injurance ;05 lan 2020
5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitied 1o drived

{a} The Policytoldar.
{b] Any other person whia (s drving on the Folicyhaider's order or with his/rer patmisuon,

Wﬂiﬂthlwsmthﬂﬂldmmhm-mﬁlhmmmumwfuﬁlmwwh
m_mw-rhummupgmmdudfsmmmmWudﬂﬂlacmndmahfnmﬂ-w
WUWMWhMirWdM|MMUMm.
&, Limitations as Lo Live#
{a] Use for socisl domestic and pleasure purposes Bnd in connection with the Palicyhold er's business o professian
This Policy does not caver !
{3} Use for hire or reward. ;
[b) Use for racing, pace-making, refiabiity trial or speed-testing. v
e} Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in eannection with iy trade or businels
{6) Use for any puraose in connection with the Motor Trade. §
. # Limitations rendeved inoperative by Section B of the Mator Vehicie (Third Party Risks and Compengation)
Az 185) and Section 85 of the Roed Transport Act, 1987 [Malaysia), a7e not to be included under thes

24/12/2018
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MPAS18165057 | Premier Automotive Sandces Pie Ltd - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/12/2018 14:23
SUBMITTED BY: GOH WEE DEK

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

| RT, oT1
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may alow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by Insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance companies.,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for archiving
and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upcn application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repert to the Insurers, you hereby consent fo the archiving of this report at the centre and ta copies of the report being made available aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 24/12/2018 14:23
Date Of Accident 24/12/2018 13:15
Exact Location Of Accident AYE (CLEMENTI AVE 6 EXIT)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
ETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SJFEO5TA
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner PREMIER RENT A CAR PTE LTD
Co Reg No 200612929E
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No Office-62141101
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 (A)
t!I-Z"x“aac;tJ F:m :cu' which vehicle was being used at RENTAL
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for NO
repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken REPORTING OMLY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleet Policy YES
Paolicy Number B29080721 TMC
Cover Note Number
Driver
MName of Driver DAKSHINAMOORTHY SUBRAMANIAN
NRIC No 526913031
Date Of Birth 27/04/1964
Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/06/1996




Driving Experience 22 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96249836

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Address BLK 348 ANG MO KIO AVE 3 #04-2278
Postcode 560346

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RENTAL

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved in 2
the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? MNO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance. YRS
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACH
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
VWas there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SJIXT2118
Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour VOLKSWAGON

Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR



Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company MName

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DEREK LAU HAN YOUNG
879281134
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